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Eric Fryson , | OQlpY-LAS

From: Lisa D'Angelo [Lisa.D'Angelo@arlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 10:59 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: pcflynn@uiwater.com; mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com:; reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us; David
Bernstein; Kenneth Curtin; Andrew McBride

Subject: LABRADOR UTILITIES, INC. RATE ACTION (Docket. No. 11-0264-WS): NOTICE OF FILING

SUPPLEMENTAL ENGINEERING REPORT COMPLETED BY GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANTS
Attachments: 2725 _001.pdf
Electronic Filing

a. Person Responsible for this electronic filing:

David S. Bernstein, Esq.

Adams and Reese LLP

150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

Direct: (727) 502-8215

E-Fax: (727) 502-8915
David.Bernstein@arlaw.com

b. Docket No. 11-02640-WS

In Re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador
Utilities, Inc.

C. Document being filed on behalf of FOREST LAKE ESTATES CO-OP, INC.
d. There are a total 2 pages

e. The document attached for electronic filing is FOREST LAKE ESTATES CO-OP, INC.'s, NOTICE
OF FILING SUPPLEMENTAL ENGINEERING REPORT COMPLETED BY GEOSYNTEC
CONSULTANTS .

Thank you for your cooperation and attention to this matter.

Lisa M. D'Angelo, Secretary to

David S. Bernstein, Esq., Andrew J. McBride, Esq.
and Susan G. Sherman, CP

Adams and Reese LLP

150 Second Avenue North, 17t Floor
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Direct: (727) 502-8215

Fax: (727) 502-8915

Main: (727) 502-8200

E-Fax: (727) 502-8915

Email: Lisa.D'Angelo@arlaw.com
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Petersburg | Tampa | Washington, D.C.

The contents of this e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s). In addition, this e-mail transmission may be confidential and it may be
subject to privilege protecting communications between attorneys and their clients. If you are not the named addressee, or if this message has been addressed to
you in error, you are directed not to read, disclose, reproduce, distribute, disseminate or otherwise use this transmission. Delivery of this message to any person
other than the intended recipient(s) is not intended in any way to waive privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this transmission in error, please alert the
sender by reply e-mail. Treasury Circular 230 requires that we inform you that any statements regarding tax matters made herein, including attachments, cannot
be relied upon for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties, and such statements are not intended to be used or referred to in any marketing or promotional materials.
Additionally, Adams and Reese LLP does not and will not impose any limitation on the disclosure of the tax treatment or tax structure of any transactions to which
such statements relate.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

1O QALY - S
In re: Application for increase in water Docket No. T1=0264-WS
and wastewater rates in Pasco County Filed: April 27, 2012

by Labrador Utilities, Inc.

/

NOTICE OF FILING SUPPLEMENTAL ENGINEERING
REPORT COMPLETED BY GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANTS

Forest Lake Estates Co-Op, Inc., by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby
files a Supplemental Engineering Report provided by Geosyntec Consultants dated

January 25, 2012.

s/ David S. Bernstein, Esq.
DAVID S. BERNSTEIN

Florida Bar No. 454400
KENNETH M. CURTIN

Florida Bar No. 087319
ANDREW J. MCBRIDE

Florida Bar No. 67973

Adams and Reese LLP

150 2nd Avenue North, Suite 1700
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701
(727) 502-8200 Fax: (727) 502-8915
Attorneys for Intervenor

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
via email (where provided below) and U.S. Mail on April 27, 2012 to: Labrador Utilities,
Inc., c¢/o Patrick C. Flynn, 200 Weathersfield Ave, Altamonte Springs, Florida 32714-
4027 (pcflynn@uiwater.com); Martin Friedman, Esq., 766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030,
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 (mfriedman@SFFlaw.com); and Stephen C. Reilly, Esq.,
Office of Public Counsel, c/o the Florida Legislature, 111 W. Madison Street, Room 812,
Tallahassee, Florida 32393-1400 (reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us).

s/ David S. Bernstein, Esq.
DAVID S. BERNSTEIN
Florida Bar No. 454400
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1108 Third Avenue, Suite 600

Geosyntec D Huntington, West Virginia 25701

PH 304-522-0470

consultants FAX 304-522-0434

wWww geosyntec.com

January 25, 2012

Mr. David Bemstein, Esquire

Adams and Reese LLP

150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

Subject:  Forest Lake Estates, Zephyrhills, Florida
Dear Mr. Bernstein:

Pursuant to our recent conversation regarding Labrador Utilities’, attorneys attempt to
misrepresent the conclusions and recommendations contained within our July 2, 2011 report on
the odor issues at Forest Lake Estates, I would like to reiterate our conclusion that;

“...Based on our review, we find there is overwhelming evidence that the operations of the
wastewater — collection, treatment, and disposal LUI-operated facility that serve Forest
Lake Estates have the potential to generate significant malodorous conditions in the
community... “

The report additionally went on to specifically recommend that a comprehensive odor control
evaluation and improvement project is needed to mitigate the odor issues and provided an
overview of specific improvements to Labrador’s wastewater facility infrastructure regarding the
reduction of odors.

If you have any questions or require any additional information, please feel free to contact me at
304-522-0470 Ext. 101.

Sincerely,

p g WA

J. Gregory Menniti, P.E., P.S.
Principal

engineers | scientists | innovators
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